Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 December, 2017 4:12 PM

To: 'Peiwen PROGAUTO!

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Accident Involving SLC 8553K & SHA 6943P on 05/10/2017
Attachments: OI SKETCH PLAN.pdf

WTHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SLC 8553K
Our Ref: CC4/11117019584/ea3

Dear Sir/Madam,
Accident Involving SLC 8553K & SHA 6943P on 05/10/2017
We refer to the above matter.

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence to substantiate
either's parties version. Enclosed herewith a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.

Strictly without admission of liability whatever, but with a view towards a resolutions of your client's claim in the
above matter without resort to litigation and not jeopardizing our insured claim against the liable party, we are
prepared to offer 50% to your client's claim.

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) to support your claim
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at her DID 6841 6051

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6841-6051 | email: ashersng@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




